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GLENWOOD

After passing through Haynesville we come to the Planta-

tion of Glenwood, the southeast corner of which is crossed by

this road.

The first settler upon this township was Mr. Seth Spaulding,

who came from Dover and in 1833 settled on the lot on which

Mr. Charles H. Jenkins now lives at the mouth of the road

which now leads to the mill on Wytopitlock Stream. Mr.

Spaulding previously made a chopping on the lot at Happy Cor-

ner in Reed Plantation, but did not remain upon the lot. He
cleared the farm in Glenwood and lived on it until his death in

1844. At the time of Mr. Spaulding's settlement his home was
in the midst of a dense forest, his nearest neighbors being

Messrs. Hall and Leighton, who had just completed the hotel

in Haynesville on the hill two miles below the Forks. After

Mr. Spaulding's death Mr. Samuel Tobin, who came from

Blanchard in 1845, bought the possession. Mr. Tobin lived on

the place a number of years and then moved to Lee, where he

died. The farm then passed through a number of hands and

about 1860 was purchased by Mr. N. Twombly, who lived on it

until his death some ten years ago. His son, Mr. Horace Twom-
bly, now owns the farm.

Mr. Jonathan L. Plummer came from the town of Wales in

1835 and built a log house opposite Mr. Spaulding's and took

up a lot a mile west of the Military road. Here he cleared a

farm and built a frame house and barn and in 1844 moved with

his family to the lot. He lived upon this farm some six years

and then removed to Levant in order to secure for his children

the privileges of an education which were denied them in their

wilderness home.
Mr. Asa Straw came from Newfield about 1836 and settled

on a lot west of Mr. Spaulding's, where he made a clearing and

built a log house in which he lived a few years and then moved
to the Clifford settlement in Reed Plantation. He lived there

a number of years and then moved to Lincoln Centre.

Mr. Joseph Lane settled on the shore of Wytopitlock Lake
in 1837. He cleared a farm and lived upon it until his death

about a year ago. Mr. Lane was unmarried and devoted much
of his time to hunting. Mr. Gardner Lane, an adopted son of

Mr. Seth Spaulding, cleared a small farm adjoining Mr. Jonathan

Plummer's. He afterwards removed to Arkansas, where he now
resides.
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At the time of the first settlement a large amount of lum-

bering was carried on in the vicinity and the early settlers

raised a little hay to sell to the lumbermen, which was about

the extent of their farming operations. Hunting was the main
dependence for supplying the meat barrel and working in the

woods in winter was the principal source from which money
was obtained.

In 1865 Mr. Lafayette Tuck and Mr. Peter Moulton built a

mill on the VVytopitlock Stream in the southwest corner of the

town, about t^vo miles and a half west of the Military road,

Mr. Elisha Gilpatrick of Danforth afterwards bought this mill.

It contains a rotary, two shingle machines, a clapboard machine
and lath machine.

Mr. Robert Jenkins, who lives on the Military road a short

distance below the mouth of the mill road, came from Wales
to Molunkus in 1836 and worked at his trade of shoemaking a

number of years. In 1861 he moved to Perham and from there

enlisted in the 16th Maine Regiment. He was taken prisoner

near Centreville, but was paroled and afterwards discharged.

He then enlisted in the 31st Maine Regiment and served until

the close of the war. In 1865 he came to Glenv/ood and settled

op the lot formerly occupied by James Oliver, where he now
lives. His son, Mr. Charles H. Jenkins, in 1879 built a house
and store at the mouth of the mill road, where he is now engaged
in trade and also keeps the postoffice.

Glenwood lies directly west of Haynesville and north of

Reed Plantation. On the north and west it is bounded by un-

settled townships. In the western part of the township is Wy-
topitlock Lake, a beautiful little sheet of water some two miles

long and something more than half a mile in width. From this

lake Wytopitlock Stream flows in a southerly course and emp-
ties into the Mattawamkeag River in the southern part of Reed
Plantation. The greater part of the town is still covered with

forest and as a whole the town is not well adapted to farming,

though there are some tracts of very good land. The population

of Glenwood in 1890 was 183.

BANCROFT

Directly west of the town of Weston and lying along the

Washington County line is the good town of Bancroft, named
in honor of the great historian whose brother was at one time
the proprietor of the town.


